

Station Petersons Point, Washington

Later Grays Harbor

Coast Guard Station #330

Location:	1/4 mile south of Grays Harbor Light; 46-53' 15"N x 124-07' 15"W
Date of Conveyance:	1895
Station Built:	1897
Fate:	See "Remarks" section below.

Remarks:

Old station turned over to the GSA in 1971. New station designated Grays Harbor and is still in operation.

Keepers:

Charles Jacobson was appointed keeper on 11 FEB 1896 and was still serving in 1915.

Photography:

[Historians' Office]

[USCG Home Page]
Added: January 2001